

SHS PTO Minutes
March 11, 2019

Attendees: Gina Riley, Kara Stark, Jill Eilers, Kathy Campbell, Kelly Hansen, Jennifer Dixon, Tristin Baker, Sara Pearce, John Huelskamp, Bilwa Patki, Ling Wang

Meeting called to order at 7:02 pm. The February minutes were read and approved with edits.

Welcome & introduction of attendees.

Apollo Giving

Email votes

- Approved a Bluetooth speaker for \$75 for Heather Meyers in the Special Education Center after trying to repair the current speaker
- Approved \$500 for the Grad Mentor Program (Kelly Elkins)
- Approved \$500 for the Apollo art fair
- Emily Arellano from the Health Department up to \$435 to support 145 students in hiring a registered nutritionist to teach the students how to make healthy snacks. This includes the purchase of healthy food for the activity.
- Science Department – with the budget cuts they are unable to complete the curriculum for 160 students. Members approved \$1022 for specimens.

Treasurer's Report: Kathy Campbell

- Concessions – held 70 events. Hit revenue budget for the year
- Merchandise did well on curriculum night
- Donations got close to \$11K in donations for the year
- Forecast numbers are listed in detail in the treasurer's report
- April and May are the time to create a list of proposals to about how to spend the remainder of the PTO funds

New business:

College and Career Center

- There is training this week for mentors who are working with juniors. We can use more mentors!

Concessions: Sara O'Donnell & Jennifer Gordon

- Spring sports are starting, and we need all the volunteers we can get
- Asking for a 3rd team member to help with purchasing of concession supplies.

Merchandise: Jennifer Dixon & Bilwa Patki

- Did great at curriculum night. Met with Tricia Buell and plan to work more with leadership to come up with graphic designs for next year
- Next year will have a spirit shack to near the cafeteria with regular open times to sell merchandise
- Starting to plan for products for next year. Accepting ideas!

Volunteer Coordinators: Kara Stark & Kelly Hansen

- Will start advertising open positions for next year. Everyone holding a position needs to share what their plans are for next year.
- Volunteer appreciation coming up first full week in April

Grad Party: Kari Komlofske and Lori Lassere-Gullion

- 242 students signed up. We have enough money to host the party. \$4K needed to leave money for next year.
- Looking for a few more business donations
- Need 50 more students to hit the party planning budget
- Next is the volunteer sign up

Staff Appreciation: Erin Hire and Torey Muhs

- No report

Library: Deanna Middleton - No report

Parking Passes: No report

Principal's Report: Mr. Huelskamp

- Curriculum night was well attended. We modified the forecasting faire and specialized by department to help students get questions answered
- Multicultural week: the celebration and assembly were incredible. Our senior seminar class did an immigrant story. Celebrated student stories.
- Classified appreciation day was well attended, and staff felt appreciated
- March 19 is the spring choir concert. We are in week 2 of the musical of Music Man
- There will be a phased roll out of the upcoming budget for next school year. Currently operating off of a \$35M deficit
- Annual service day is coming up, Saturday, April 27th

Additional New Business

The flagpole project: The flagpole is funded and out for bid

The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm

Minutes submitted by Gina Riley